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The Santa Rosa County School Board, Milton Florida, issues the following addendum to RFP 
15-04 Science, Technology, Engineering, Art and Math Teacher Administrator Training:  
 
 
The following questions were submitted by vendors and answers are provided in “red”. 
 
 
1) The RFP requests descriptions of professional development for 2015-2016 as well as a 3-year 
timeline for the initiative. Should respondents describe the recommended professional 
development for 2016-2018 in addition to 2015-2016?  
 
The proposals should have an outline for year two and three.  
 
2) The RFP refers to PLCs. What PLC structures are already in place in the 20 schools, including 
how often they meet, the duration of the meetings, and how the meetings are planned? 
 
The PLCs will meet throughout the school year, possibly beginning around November, 
after the 4 teachers have received professional development. The number and schedule for 
the PLCs is not set in concrete, but will be determined at each site. The 20 schools have 
implemented PLCs during the 14-15 school year, so the teachers and administrators are 
already familiar with the concept. A minimum number of meetings for each PLC will be 
determined, but has not been set yet. The vendor will not be required to be present for the 
PLCs.  
 
3) What is the timeline and length of the summer workshops in July and August 2015?  
 
Teachers and administrators should receive a minimum of 1 day professional development 
prior to the first day of school with students.  
 
4) How much time will teachers be made available to the vendor for job-embedded professional 
development during the school year?  
 
A minimum of 4 visits during the school year (minimum 90 minutes per visit). 
 
5) Will this job-embedded PD be in the form of mentoring/coaching or group workshops?  
 
Job-embedded PD may be in both mentoring/coaching or group workshops 
 
6) What grade levels are included in this project?  
 
Grade levels may include K-5, 6-8, or 6-12, depending upon the school. 
 
7) Can the summer training be combined as a workshop for the 20 schools? If so, should the 
costs associated with securing a meeting location to accommodate all participants be included in 
the vendor’s proposed budget?   
 
No.  The school district will provide the space for training.  
 



8) How many elementary, middle, and high schools are part of the 20?  
 
17 Elementary, 1 middle 6-8; 2 combination schools 6-12  
 
9) We understand that the composition of each school team will be four staff members and one 
principal. Can you provide details about the roles the participating teachers will play at their 
respective schools (content areas of teachers attending)?  
Administrators will select general education classroom teachers. Teachers will be expected 
to participate in STEAM PD, impelement STEAM in their classroom, facilitate a 
Professional Learning Community for 4-6 teachers, beginning in November-May, allow 
teachers into their classroom during the 2nd semester to observer STEAM in action.  
 
10) Is there a plan for providing the PD to the remaining eight Santa Rosa elementary, middle, 
and high schools in Years 2 and 3?  
 
The plans should include continued capacity building that includes additional teachers over 
the next 2 schools years.  
 
11) Is there a plan to expand to more than four classrooms in each of the participating schools 
during years 2 and 3?  
 
Yes 
 
12) Can you provide the anticipated budget for this project?  
 
The vendor is responsible for providing a quote for the requested services.  
 


